

HOUSE BILL NO. 1227

Introduced by

Representatives Wald, Haas

Senator Wardner

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 43-35-17 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to water well contractor continuing education requirements.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 43-35-17 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **43-35-17. Renewal of certificate - Continuing education.** A certificate issued under
7 ~~the provisions of~~ this chapter is valid for up to one year and expires on the thirty-first day of
8 December in the year ~~it was issued~~ of issuance. The certificate may be renewed by the board
9 upon application. The application must include reporting information that the applicant
10 completed six hours of continuing education during the most recent period of certification which
11 meets continuing education standards adopted by the board. The application must be made
12 ~~prior to~~ before April first in the year following ~~its~~ the certificate's expiration, must be
13 accompanied by a fee in an amount ~~to be~~ set by the board not to exceed fifty dollars, and ~~the~~
14 ~~furnishing of~~ must be accompanied by a bond as provided in section 43-35-14.